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Harry Ho Chung CHAN/PLAND

 寄件者: YUE Lit Fung, Owen <owen.yue@hld.com>
寄件日期: 2024年03月27日星期三 14:37
收件者: TPB Submission/PLAND
副本: Canon Kai Nang WONG/PLAND; WAN Tsz Kin, Gilman; CHAN Long Kei, Longkei; WONG 

Sze Long, Denise; Harry Ho Chung CHAN/PLAND; LEUNG Shu Ki, Shuki
主旨: RE: Planning Application No. A/H11/107 - FI (MLP, SPS, Landscaping)
附件: 20240325_s16 PS (revA).pdf; 20240326_Landscape Layout Plan - Green Roof (Rev.A).pdf; 

20240326_Landscape Layout Plan - Ground Floor (Rev.A).pdf; 20240327_MLP.pdf

類別: Internet Email

Dear Sir, 
Upon the request of DPO, full set of updated MLP and SPS as well as amended landscaping plan are attached 
for your further action. 
 
Dr. Owen Yue 
Assistant General Manager 
Property Development Department 
Henderson Land Development Company Limited 
T: 2908 8403 
F: 2234 7791 
M: 9866 7883 
Email: owen.yue@hld.com 

 
 
From: TPB Submission/PLAND [mailto:tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk]  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: YUE Lit Fung, Owen <owen.yue@hld.com> 
Subject: Planning Application No. A/H11/107 
 
CAUTION: External email   

Dear Sir/Madam,  

 

I attach the Town Planning Board’s letter(s) in regard to the captioned planning application(s).  

 

[See attachment "A_H11_107_FI.pdf"][See attachment "A_H11_107_Decision Letter.pdf"] 
 

Town Planning Board Secretariat 

 

This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received 
this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.  
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